
 

 

Tommy Dunn 
Chairman, District Five 

 
Brett Sanders 

V. Chairman, District Four 

PO Box 8002, Anderson, South Carolina 29622-8002 | www.andersoncountysc.org 
 
 

John B. Wright, Jr. 
District One 

 
Glenn Davis 

District Two 

Ray Graham 
District Three 

 
Jimmy Davis 

District Six 

M. Cindy Wilson 
District Seven 

 
Renee Watts 
Clerk to Council 

 
 
 

Rusty Burns 
County Administrator 

 
 
 

 
 

ANDERSON COUNTY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

Tuesday, December 20, 2022, at 11:00 a.m. 
Historic Courthouse 
101 S. Main Street 

Anderson, South Carolina 
Chairman Tommy Dunn, Presiding 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER     
 
 
2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE                                                        Hon. Brett Sanders 
 
 
3. RESOLUTIONS: 
 
   a. 2022-070: A Resolution to honor and recognize the Honorable Martha D. Newton, Anderson County Probate 

Judge, for her service to the community upon the occasion of her retirement; and other matters related thereto. 
 

 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES                                      minutes not received November 15, 2022     

                      minutes not received December 6, 2022                             
 

 
5. CITIZENS COMMENTS                                                                                                        Agenda Matters Only  
 
 
6. ORDINANCE THIRD READING: 
 
    
    a. 2022-055: An Ordinance to approve the grant of a right-of-way easement to Duke Energy Carolinas LLC, on 

real property owned by Anderson County, South Carolina; and other matters related thereto. 
Mr. Rusty Burns (allotted 5 minutes) 

 
7. ORDINANCE SECOND READING:   

 
    a. 2022-056: An Ordinance to restrict the use of certain real property owned by Anderson County, South 

Carolina, to public outdoor recreational use; and other matters related thereto. 
Mr. Rusty Burns (allotted 5 minutes) 

 
 
 
 
 



Anderson County Council Meeting Agenda, December 20, 2022 

Page 2 

8. ORDINANCE FIRST READING:

a. 2022-058 An ordinance to amend an agreement for the development of a joint county industrial and
business park (2010 park) of Anderson and Greenville counties so as to enlarge the park.

Mr. Burriss Nelson (allotted 5 minutes) 

9. RESOLUTIONS:

a. 2022- 071 A Resolution to accept PARD grant award—McFall’s Landing
Mr. Glenn Davis (allotted 5 minutes) 

b. 2022- 072- A Resolution to accept PARD grant award—Anderson Regional Airport
Mr. Tommy Dunn (allotted 5 minutes) 

10. CHANGE ORDERS/BID APPROVALS:
a. TK Elevator Corporation Proposal for Anderson County Health Department
b. Bid No.: 23-029 Health Department Roof

Mr. Rusty Burns (allotted 5 minutes) 

11. ROAD ACCEPTANCE INTO COUNTY INVENTORY:
a. Hanna Crossing Cottages: (District 1)

 Roan Creek Trail 
 Camarillo Lane 
 Scenic Road 

b. Strawberry Ridge/River Trace Subdivision (District 2)
         Nate's Berry Road 
         Cold Berry Drive 
         Strawberry Place 

Mr. Rusty Burns (allotted 5 minutes) 

12. APPOINTMENTS:
a. Economic Development Advisory Board-Joseph Ferguson     Ms. Cindy Wilson 

13. REQUEST BY COUNCIL:
a. Anderson County Foster Parent Association-All Districts

14. CITIZENS COMMENTS  Non-Agenda Matters 

15. REMARKS FROM COUNCIL

16. ADJOURNMENT



 
 
Anderson County Council Meeting Agenda, December 20, 2022 
 
Page 3 

 

   
 

 

 
Anyone who requires an auxiliary aid or service for effective communication, or a 

modification of policies or procedures in order to participate in this program, service 
or activity please contact the office of the program, service or activity as soon as 

possible but no later than 24 hours before the scheduled event. For assistance, please 
contact the Clerk to Council at (864) 260-1036. 



RESOLUTION 2022-70 
 

A RESOLUTION TO HONOR AND RECOGNIZE THE HONORABLE MARTHA D. 
NEWTON, ANDERSON COUNTY PROBATE JUDGE, FOR HER SERVICE TO THE 
COMMUNITY UPON THE OCCASION OF HER RETIREMENT; AND OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 
 
Whereas Judge Martha D. Newton was born in Anderson County in 1942 to Frank L. and 
Alice Boggs Drake. Her father was a farmer and carpenter, and her mother was a 
homemaker. Both parents are now deceased. She has one brother and two sisters; and 
 
Whereas Judge Newton was educated in the public schools of Anderson County, Tri-
County Technical College, Forrest Junior College, and has a degree in textile designing 
from International Correspondence School. After graduation from Crescent High School, 
she worked at Starr Mills in Starr, South Carolina from February 1960 until September 
1977. Upon leaving Starr Mills she was employed in the Anderson County Probate Court 
working under the former Judge Ralph King. She was elected to office in November 1983 
and took office in January 1984 where she has served since that time; and 
 
Whereas Judge Newton was married to the late John F. Newton for 39 years, is an active 
member of Norris Hill Presbyterian Church serving as choir member, church treasurer, 
treasurer of Women in the Church and circle leader. She is also a board member for Calvary 
Home for Children where she serves as secretary. She is a member of the South Carolina 
Association of Probate Judges, was treasurer for the League of Women Voters, and is a 
past board member of Anderson Altrusa; 
 
Therefore, be it resolved that, in a meeting duly assembled this 20th day of December 
2022, the Anderson County Council hereby congratulates Judge Newton on her retirement, 
thanks her for her decades of service, and wishes her the best in all her future endeavors. 

 
 
FOR ANDERSON COUNTY:   ATTEST: 
 
 
 
________________________   ________________________ 
Tommy Dunn, Chairman    Rusty Burns 
District Five     County Administrator  
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Renee Watts   

       Clerk to Council 



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-055 

AN ORDINANCE TO APPROVE THE GRANT OF A RIGHT-OF-WAY EASEMENT TO 
DUKE ENERGY CAROLINAS LLC, ON REAL PROPERTY OWNED BY ANDERSON 
COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO.  

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Code requires a public hearing prior to the sale of real 
property; and 

WHEREAS, Anderson County is the current owner of a 1.37 acre of land located at 325 
deep creek church road identified by tax map number 047-03-01-003; and 

WHEREAS, Anderson County desires to encumber the above-referenced land for the 
benefit of Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC, for the purpose of installing and maintaining overhead 
and underground facilities; and  

WHEREAS, the referenced right-of-way consists of land not yet identified, but is limited 
to a single centerline through the property as the facilities are installed and includes 10 feet around 
all sides of the foundation of any fixture.    

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Anderson County Council in meeting duly 
assembled that: 

1. The Anderson County Council hereby approves the Right-of-Way Easement on a
portion of tax parcel 047-03-01-003, as shown on Exhibit A attached hereto, for purposes of laying, 
constructing, maintaining, operating, repairing, altering, replacing and/or removing utilities and 
the necessary fixtures and equipment within the Right-of-Way Easement.  The County 
Administrator is hereby authorized, empowered, and directed to execute, acknowledge, and deliver 
all documents in the name of and or behalf of the County to carry out the transaction authorized 
by this Ordinance. 

2. All other terms, provisions, sections, and contents of the Code of Ordinances,
Anderson County, South Carolina not specifically affected hereby remain in full force and effect. 

3. Should any part or provision of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such determination shall not affect the 
remainder of this Ordinance, all of which is hereby deemed separable. 

4. This Ordinance shall take effect from and after the public hearing and the third
reading in accordance with the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina. 

ORDAINED in meeting duly assembled this _________ day of ________, 2022. 



ATTEST:     FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 

Rusty Burns   Tommy Dunn, District #5, Chairman 
Anderson County Administrator 

Renee Watts 
Clerk to Council 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 

First Reading:      November 15, 2022 
Second Reading:  December 6, 2022 
Third Reading:     December 20, 2022 

Public Hearing:   December 6, 2022 



For Grantee's Internal Use: 
Work Order #: 47015186-20, 3821 
Whitehall Rd 

Page 1 of 3 

Exhibit A 

Prepared by: 
Return To: 

Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC 
Duke Energy Carolinas, LLC 
Attn:  Brian Whiting 
117 Laurel Avenue W 
Greenwood, SC 29649 

Parcel # 047-03-01-003 

EASEMENT 

State of South Carolina 
County of Anderson 

          THIS EASEMENT (“Easement”) is made this ____ day of _____________ 20____, from 
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, a South Carolina a body corporate and politic organized 
under the laws of the State of South Carolina (“Grantor”, whether one or more), to DUKE ENERGY 
CAROLINAS, LLC, a North Carolina limited liability company (“Grantee”). 

          Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of One and 00/100 Dollar ($1.00) and other good and 
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, does hereby grant 
unto Grantee a perpetual and non-exclusive easement, to construct, reconstruct, operate, patrol, maintain, 
repair, replace, relocate, add to, modify, and remove electric and communication lines including, but not 
limited to, all necessary supporting structures, and all other appurtenant apparatus and equipment for the 
transmission and distribution of electrical energy, and for technological purposes related to the operation 
of the electric facilities and for the communication purposes of Incumbent Local Exchange Carriers 
(collectively, “Facilities”).  

          Grantor is the owner of that certain property described in that instrument recorded in Deed Book 
16064, Page 112, also shown as Tract A containing 1.37 acres, more or less, as recorded in Plat Slide 
1082, Page 7A, Anderson County Register of Deeds (“Property”). 

          The Facilities may be both overhead and underground and located in, upon, over, along, under, 
through, and across a portion of the Property within an easement area described as follows: 

          A strip of land thirty feet (30') in uniform width for the overhead portion of said Facilities and a strip 
of land twenty feet (20') in uniform width for the underground portion of said Facilities, lying equidistant 
on both sides of a centerline, which centerline shall be established by the center of the Facilities as installed, 
along with an area ten feet (10') wide on all sides of the foundation of any Grantee enclosure/transformer, 
vault and/or manhole, (hereinafter referred to as the "Easement Area"). 

          The rights granted herein include, but are not limited to, the following: 
 

1. Grantee shall have the right of ingress and egress over the Easement Area, Property, and any 
adjoining lands now owned or hereinafter acquired by Grantor (using lanes, driveways, and 
adjoining public roads where practical as determined by Grantee).



For Grantee's Internal Use: 
Work Order #: 47015186-20, 3821 
Whitehall Rd 

Page 2 of 3 

2. Grantee shall have the right to trim, cut down, and remove from the Easement Area, at any time 
or times and using safe and generally accepted arboricultural practices, trees, limbs, undergrowth, 
other vegetation, and obstructions.

3. Grantee shall have the right to trim, cut down, and remove from the Property, at any time or times 
and using safe and generally accepted arboricultural practices, dead, diseased, weak, dying, or 
leaning trees or limbs, which, in the opinion of Grantee, might fall upon the Easement Area or 
interfere with the safe and reliable operation of the Facilities.

4. Grantee shall have the right to install necessary guy wires and anchors extending beyond the 
boundaries of the Easement Area.

5. Grantee shall have the right to relocate the Facilities and Easement Area on the Property to 
conform to any future highway or street relocation, widening, or alterations.

6. Grantor shall not place, or permit the placement of, any structures, improvements, facilities, or 
obstructions, within or adjacent to the Easement Area, which may interfere with the exercise of 
the rights granted herein to Grantee. Grantee shall have the right to remove any such structure, 
improvement, facility, or obstruction at the expense of Grantor.

7. Excluding the removal of vegetation, structures, improvements, facilities, and obstructions as
provided herein, Grantee shall promptly repair or cause to be repaired any physical damage to the 
surface area of the Easement Area and Property resulting from the exercise of the rights granted 
herein to Grantee. Such repair shall be to a condition which is reasonably close to the condition 
prior to the damage, and shall only be to the extent such damage was caused by Grantee or its 
contractors or employees.

8. The rights granted in this Easement include the right to install Facilities wherever needed on the 
Property to serve future development on the Property and adjoining lands.  Portions of the 
Facilities may be installed immediately and other portions may be installed in the future as the 
need develops.  Facilities installed in the future shall be installed at locations mutually agreeable 
to the parties hereto if they are to be located outside of the Easement Area.  Upon any future 
installations of Facilities at mutually agreed locations, the Easement Area shall be deemed to 
include such future locations.

9. All other rights and privileges reasonably necessary, in Grantee's sole discretion, for the safe, 
reliable, and efficient installation, operation, and maintenance of the Facilities.

          The terms Grantor and Grantee shall include the respective heirs, successors, and assigns of Grantor 
and Grantee. The failure of Grantee to exercise or continue to exercise or enforce any of the rights herein 
granted shall not be construed as a waiver or abandonment of the right thereafter at any time, or from time 
to time, to exercise any and all such rights. 

          TO HAVE AND TO HOLD said rights, privilege, and easement unto Grantee, its successors, 
licensees, and assigns, forever. Grantor warrants and covenants that Grantor has the full right and authority 
to convey to Grantee this perpetual Easement, and that Grantee shall have quiet and peaceful possession, 
use and enjoyment of the same. 



 

For Grantee's Internal Use: 
Work Order #: 47015186-20, 3821 
Whitehall Rd 

Page 3 of 3 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has signed this Easement under seal effective this ____ day of 
____________, 20____. 

Witnesses: ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
a South Carolina a body corporate and politic 
organized under the laws of the State of South 
Carolina 

(SEAL) 
 

(Witness #1) 
     

RUSTY BURNS, COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

(Witness #2) 

STATE OF 

COUNTY OF 

I, ______________________________, a Notary Public of _________________ County, State of 
___________________________, certify that RUSTY BURNS personally appeared before me this day 
and acknowledged that he is COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR of ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH 
CAROLINA, a South Carolina a body corporate and politic organized under the laws of The State of South 
Carolina, and that by authority duly given and as the act of said a body corporate and politic organized 
under the laws of the State of South Carolina, the foregoing EASEMENT was signed in its name by its 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR, sealed with its official seal, and attested by herself as its CLERK. 

Witness my hand and notarial seal, this ____ day of ____________________, 20______. 

Notary Public: 

Commission Expires: 



P7

P9

WO#46660983

ADDRESS: 311 Deep Creek Church Rd, Anderson, 
SC 29626

COUNTY OWNED ROAD (C-8-75)

NEW 30' OVERHEAD DISTRIBUTION RIGHT 
OF WAY REQUESTED ALONG DEEP CREEK 

CHRUCH RD APPROX. 400'

ID:470301007
OWNER: LASH ENTERPRISES INC

ID:470301003
OWNER: ANDERSON COUNTY

EXISTING POLE

NEW POLE

LINE

DOWN GUY

EXISTING POLE

NEW POLE

LINE

DOWN GUY

P8

P10



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-056 

AN ORDINANCE TO RESTRICT THE USE OF CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY OWNED 
BY ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, TO PUBLIC OUTDOOR 
RECREATIONAL USE; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Code requires a public hearing prior to the sale of 
real property; and 

 WHEREAS, Anderson County is the current owner of 28.02 acres of land located west 
of the Saluda River in Anderson County, South Carolina, and identified by tax map number 240-
00-03-008; and 

 WHEREAS, Anderson County desires to encumber the above referenced land for the 
benefit of the public and as a condition to receive award money from the Department of the 
Interior through the South Carolina Land and Water Conservation Fund.  

NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Anderson County Council in meeting duly 
assembled that: 

1.  The Anderson County Council hereby approves the restriction of the use of tax 
parcel 240-00-03-008 through a restrictive deed, as shown on Exhibit A attached hereto, to 
public outdoor recreational use as a condition of the receipt of money from the Department of the 
Interior. The County Administrator is hereby authorized, empowered, and directed to execute, 
acknowledge, and deliver all documents in the name of and or behalf of the County to carry out 
the transaction authorized by this Ordinance. 

2. All other terms, provisions, sections, and contents of the Code of Ordinances, 
Anderson County, South Carolina not specifically affected hereby remain in full force and effect. 

 
3. Should any part or provision of this Ordinance be deemed unconstitutional or 

unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such determination shall not affect the 
remainder of this Ordinance, all of which is hereby deemed separable. 

 

4. This Ordinance shall take effect from and after the public hearing and the third 
reading in accordance with the Code of Ordinances, Anderson County, South Carolina. 

 
 

ORDAINED in meeting duly assembled this _________ day of ________, 2022. 
 
 

[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW] 
 
 
 



 
ATTEST:          FOR ANDERSON COUNTY: 
 

Rusty Burns      Tommy Dunn, District #5, Chairman 
Anderson County Administrator 
                                                                           
 
 
Renee Watts 
Clerk to Council 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
Leon C. Harmon 
Anderson County Attorney 
 
 
 
First Reading:       _____________ 
Second Reading:  _____________ 
Third Reading:     _____________ 
Public Hearing:    _____________ 
 



 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  

COUNTY OF ANDERSON 

DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE  

COVENANTS 

THIS DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS is made this ___ day of _________, 2022, by 
Anderson County, a political subdivision of the state of South Carolina. ("Declarants"). 
 

WITNESSETH 
 
WHEREAS, Declarants are the owners of certain real property including a total of 28.02 acres of land 
located west of the Saluda River in Anderson County, South Carolina.  
 
WHEREAS, Declarant’s interest in the property is found in a quitclaim deed, which describes said property 
as: 
 
all that piece, parcel or lot of land lying and being in Anderson County, South Carolina, containing 28.02 
acres of land, more or less, as shown on plat entitled “Boundary Survey for Anderson County” prepared by 
Upstate Surveying Associates, LLC dated June 10, 2020 and recorded in Plat Book S2686 at Page 2 in the 
Register of Deeds Office for Anderson County SC; the property hereby conveyed being composed of Tract 
“A” (21.38 acres) more or less, Tract “B” (5.78 acres) more or less and Tract “C” (0.86 acres) more or less. 
Reference to said plat for a more complete metes and bounds description therein.  
 
TMS: 240-00-03-008 
 
This being the same property conveyed to Anderson County, South Carolina, by deed of Saluda Ridge 
Holdings, LLC recorded on July 1, 2020, in deed book 14607 at Page 257 in the Anderson County Register 
of Deeds Office. 
 
WHEREAS, Declarants are recipients of award monies from the Department of Interior’s Land and Water 
Conservation Fund for development of the riverfront park in Piedmont. A condition of receipt of said monies 
is the execution of a restrictive covenant upon the land that the land be used exclusively for public recreation 
purposes. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, Declarant hereby declares that the Property shall be held, transferred, conveyed, 
leased, occupied or otherwise disposed of and used subject to the following restrictive covenants, which shall 
run with the land and be binding on all heirs, successors, assigns (they are included in the term, "Declarant," 
below), lessees, or the occupiers and users. 
 

1.  Declaration of Restrictive Covenant. Declarant intends to encumber the above referenced 
property by imposing the following restrictive covenant to run with the land: 
 

This property has been acquired or developed with Federal financial assistance provided by the 
National Park Service of the Department of the Interior in accordance with the Land and Water 
Conservation Fund Act of 1965, as amended. Pursuant to a requirement of that law, this property 
may not be converted to other than public outdoor recreation uses (whether by transfer, sale or in any 
other manner) without the express written approval of the Secretary of the Interior. The Secretary 
shall approve such conversion only if he finds it to be in accord with the then existing 
comprehensive statewide outdoor recreation plan and only upon such conditions as he deems 
necessary to assure the substitution of other recreation properties of at least equal fair market value 
and of reasonably equivalent usefulness and location.



 

 
2. Reservation of Rights. It is expressly understood and agreed that these restrictive covenants do 

not grant or convey to members of the general public any rights of ownership, entry or use of the Property. These 
restrictive covenants are created solely for the protection of the Property, and for the consideration and values set 
forth above, and Declarants reserve the ownership of the fee simple estate and all rights appertaining thereto, 
including without limitation the rights to exclude others and to use the property for all purposes not inconsistent 
with theses restrictive covenants. 
 

3. Property Transfers. Declarants shall include the following notice on all deeds, mortgages, plats 
or any other legal instruments used to convey any interest in the Property (failure to comply with this paragraph 
does not impair the validity or enforceability of these restrictive covenants): 
 
NOTICE: This property subject to declaration of restrictive covenants found in record book ________, page 
______, in the Anderson County Register of Deeds Office. 
 

4. Recording of Plat. Drawings depicting the boundaries of the Property subject to these restrictive 
covenants are recorded in the deed records office for Anderson County in book S2686 at Page 2. 
 

5. Separability Provision. Should any separable part of these restrictive covenants be held contrary 
to law, the remainder shall continue in full force and effect. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Declarants have duly executed this Declaration of Restrictive Covenants the date 
written above. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[THIS AREA INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
[SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW] 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

IN THE PRESENCE OF:  
 
 
WITNESS  Declarant’s hand and seal this _____ day of December, 2022. 
  
DECLARANT:  
ANDERSON COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 
 
_______________________________________ (Seal)               
By: Rusty Burns,  
Its: Administrator 
 
 
 
Signed, Sealed and Delivered in the Presence of:   
 
        _______________________________ (Seal) 
 
 
        _______________________________ (Seal) 
 
 
 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 
     )  ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
COUNTY OF ANDERSON  ) 
                                                                                    
The forgoing instrument was acknowledged before me by Rusty Burns, as Administrator for Anderson County, 
South Carolina, and the other witness above-named this _____ day of December, 2022, and the subscribing 
witness swore to me that he/she is not a party to or beneficiary of this transaction. 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ (Seal) 
NOTARY PUBLIC FOR SOUTH CAROLINA 
 
Printed Name: ___________________________ 
 
My Commission Expires:___________________             
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  
 

NPGVL1:2281621.1  

ORDINANCE NO. 2022-058 
 
 AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND AN AGREEMENT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF 

A JOINT COUNTY INDUSTRIAL AND BUSINESS PARK (2010 PARK) OF 
ANDERSON AND GREENVILLE COUNTIES SO AS TO ENLARGE THE PARK; 
AND OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO. 

 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance No. 2010-026 enacted October 19, 2010 by Anderson County 
Council, Anderson County entered into an Agreement for the Development of a Joint County Industrial and 
Business Park (2010 Park) dated as of December 1, 2010, as amended, with Greenville County (the 
“Agreement”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 3(A) of the Agreement, the boundaries of the park created therein 
(the “Park”) may be enlarged pursuant to ordinances of the County Councils of Anderson County and 
Greenville County; and 
 

WHEREAS, in connection with certain incentives being offered by Greenville County, it is now 
desired that the boundaries of the Park be enlarged to include certain parcel(s) in Greenville County;  
 
 WHEREAS, in connection with certain incentives being offered by Anderson County, it is now 
desired that the boundaries of the Park be enlarged to include certain parcels in Anderson County;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, be it ordained by Anderson County Council that (i) Exhibit A to the 
Agreement is hereby and shall be amended and revised to include the property located in Greenville County 
described in the schedule attached to this Ordinance, and (ii) Exhibit B to the Agreement is hereby and shall 
be amended and revised to include property located in Anderson County described in the schedule attached 
to this Ordinance, and, pursuant to Section 3(B) of the Agreement, upon adoption by Greenville County of a 
corresponding ordinance, the Agreement shall be deemed amended to so include such property and Exhibit A 
and Exhibit B as so revised, without further action by either county. 
 
 ORDAINED in meeting duly assembled this __ day of ___________, 2023.  
 
ATTEST 
 
 
________________________________ _____________________________________ 
Rusty Burns Tommy Dunn 
Administrator, Anderson County Chairman, Anderson County Council    
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
By: ____________________________ 
 Renee Watts 
 Clerk to Anderson County Council 
  



NPGVL1:2281621.1  

 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
      
Leon C. Harmon 
County Attorney 
 
 
First Reading: December 20, 2022  
Second Reading: ________________ 
Third Reading: ________________ 
Public Hearing: ________________ 



NPGVL1:2281621.1  

Addition to Exhibit A to 
Agreement for the Development of a Joint County Industrial and 

Business Park dated as of December 1, 2010, as amended, 
between Anderson County and Greenville County 

 
 
MP I-85 Masters Industrial, LLC (Project Bullseye 1; Project Bullseye 2; and Project Bullseye 3) 
 

All that certain piece, parcel or tract of land situate, lying and being on the southern side of Interstate 
Highway 1-85 (U.S. Highway #29) in the County of Greenville, State of South Carolina, containing 72.595 
acres (net of railroad right-of-way) more or less, as shown on plat of survey entitled “Survey for Patton-
Garrison Property” made by Freeland & Associates dated June 15, 1984, and having according to said 
survey the following metes and bounds, to-wit: 

Beginning at an iron pin on the southern edge of the right-of-way of Interstate Highway 1-85 at the 
intersection of said right-of-way with the center line of the Seaboard Coast Line Railroad; thence leaving 
the right-of-way of said highway and with the center line of the Railroad, the following courses and 
distances: S. 18-53E., 280.90 feet to a point, S. 18-42 E. 100.00 feet to a point; S. 17-05 E., 100.00 feet to 
a point, S. 14-38 E., 100.00 feet to a point, S. 11-31 E., 100.00 feet to a point, S. 8-11 E., 100.00 feet to a 
point, S. 5-39 E., 100.00 feet to a point; S. 1-46 E., 165.10 feet to a point, S. 0-19 E. 1300.00 feet to a point 
at the corner of tract of 70.987 acres; thence with the line of said tract N. 74-52 W., 2608.67 feet to an iron 
pin on the southern edge of the right of-way of Interstate Highway 1-85; thence with said right-of-way the 
following courses and distances: N. 32-02 E., 108.11 feet to an iron pin, N. 37-40 E., 263.34 feet to an iron 
pin, N. 43-56 E. 233.26 feet to an iron pin, N. 53-18 E., 447.64 feet to an iron pin, N. 59-03 E., 730.23 feet 
to an iron pin, N. 60-29 E., 998.10 feet to an iron pin and N. 59-03 E., 58.80 feet to an iron pin at the center 
of railroad, the point of beginning . 

LESS AND EXCEPT that portion of the property conveyed to South Carolina Department of 
Highways and Public Transportation by deed of Junius H. Garrison, Jr., Herbert S. Garrison, Murray T. 
Jackson and Larry L. Benson dated June 10, 1992, and recorded in Deed Book 1481 at Page 482. 

TMS #: WG11000300100 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



NPGVL1:2281621.1  

Addition to Exhibit B to 
Agreement for the Development of a Joint County Industrial and 

Business Park dated as of December 1, 2010, as amended, 
between Anderson County and Greenville County 

 
 
Anderson Land, LLC (Project Limestone) 
 
ALL that certain piece, parcel of tract of land lying, being and situate in the County of Anderson, State of 
South Carolina containing 71.800 acres, more or less, and shown as Tract 1A on a plat prepared for Anderson 
Land, LLC by Samuel B. Glenn, Jr. P.E. & L.S. (PLS Number 24277) dated May 13, 2022 and recorded in 
the Office of the Register of Deeds Office for Anderson County in Plat Book S2926 at Page 2 and having the 
metes and bounds as shown thereon. 
 
Tax Map No. Part of 1440005004 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



NPGVL1:2281621.1  

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  ) 
      ) 
COUNTY OF ANDERSON    ) 
 
 I, the undersigned Clerk to County Council of Anderson County, South Carolina, do hereby certify 
(i) that attached hereto is a true, accurate and complete copy of an ordinance which was given reading, and 
received majority approval, by the County Council at meetings of ______________, ______________, and 
______________, at which meetings a quorum of members of County Council were present and voted, and 
an original of which ordinance is filed in the permanent records of the County Council; and (ii) the public 
_______________.   
 
 
      _________________________________________ 
      Clerk, Anderson County Council 
 
 
Dated: ___________, 2022 
 
 



Resolution # 2022-071 

A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT PARD GRANT AWARD—MCFALL’S LANDING AT 
BROADWAY LAKE 

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Council has the authority to accept grant awards, and; 

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Legislative Delegation has endorsed a PARD grant award 
in the amount of $10,000 for site improvements at McFall’s Landing on Broadway Lake, 
and; 

WHEREAS, the Legislative Delegation requires a commitment from local governments 
prior to official award of PARD funds; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED the by Anderson County Council: 

1. That the County formally accepts a PARD grant award in the amount of
$10,000 and commits to providing required matching funds. 

2. All orders and resolutions in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict only,
repealed and rescinded. 

3. Should any part or portion of this resolution be deemed unconstitutional or otherwise 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such finding shall not affect the remainder 
hereof, all of which is hereby deemed separable. 

4. This resolution shall take effect and be in force immediately upon enactment.

RESOLVED this _____ day of December 2022, in a meeting duly assembled. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Burns  Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Administrator Anderson County Council 

Renee D. Watts 
Clerk to County Council 



APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
County Attorney 



Resolution #2022-072 

A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT PARD GRANT AWARD—ANDERSON REGIONAL AIRPORT 

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Council has the authority to accept grant awards, and; 

WHEREAS, the Anderson County Legislative Delegation has endorsed a PARD grant award 
in the amount of $16,000 for a community playstructure to be built at Anderson Regional 
Airport, and; 

WHEREAS, the Legislative Delegation requires a commitment from local governments 
prior to official award of PARD funds; 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED the by Anderson County Council: 

1. That the County formally accepts a PARD grant award in the amount of
$16,000 and commits to providing required matching funds. 

2. All orders and resolutions in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict only,
repealed and rescinded. 

3. Should any part or portion of this resolution be deemed unconstitutional or otherwise 
unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such finding shall not affect the remainder 
hereof, all of which is hereby deemed separable. 

4. This resolution shall take effect and be in force immediately upon enactment.

RESOLVED this _____ day of December 2022, in a meeting duly assembled. 

ATTEST: 

Rusty Burns  Tommy Dunn, Chairman 
Anderson County Administrator Anderson County Council 

Renee D. Watts 
Clerk to County Council 



APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Leon C. Harmon 
County Attorney 



















 

MEMORANDUM 
ANDERSON COUNTY DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS 

 
 

DATE: 12-8-2022 
 

TO: Renee Watts 
Clerk to Council 

 
FROM: Tim Cartee 

Land Development Administrator 
 

CC: Holt Hopkins, Alesia Hunter 
 

SUBJECT: Strawberry Ridge/River Trace 
 

 

Based on the recommendation of the Roads and Bridges Department, would you please place on 
the next County Council Agenda for consideration of acceptance for the following road into the 
County Maintenance System. 
 
This will add 2,615 feet of paved roads to the county maintenance system. 
 
Developer:   River Trace, LLC 
Location:     White St. Ext. 
County Council District:  2 
Roads: Nate’s Berry Road, Cold Berry Road, Strawberry Place and Shaw’s Creek 

Drive 
 
Please feel free to contact me at (260-4719) if you need more information. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tommy Dunn 
Chairman, District 5 

 
Brett Sanders 
V. Chairman, District 4 

John B. Wright, Jr. 
Council District 1 

 
Glenn Davis 
Council District 2 

Ray Graham 
Council District 3 

 
Jimmy Davis 
Council District 6 

Cindy Wilson 
Council District 7 

 
Renee Watts 
Clerk to Council 

 
 
 

Rusty Burns | County Administrator 
rburns@andersoncountysc.org 

 
401 E Rivers Street, Anderson, SC 29621 | www.andersoncountysc.org 

mailto:rburns@andersoncountysc.org
mailto:rburns@andersoncountysc.org
http://www.andersoncountysc.org/


                 
                MEMORANDUM 
                                     ANDERSON COUNTY ROADS AND BRIDGES 

 

Tommy Dunn 
Chairman, District 5 

 

Brett Sanders 
V. Chairman, District 4 

 

John B. Wright 
Council District 1 

 

Glenn Davis 
Council District 2 

Ray Graham 
Council District 3  

 

Jimmy Davis 
Council District 6 
 

Cindy Wilson 
Council District 7 

 

Renee Watts 
Clerk to Council 

 
 

 
 

Roads & Bridges Department 

735 Michelin Boulevard, Anderson, SC 29626  |  (864) 260-4190 |   Fax (864) 260-4629 |  www.andersoncountysc.org 

 
 

 

Rusty Burns | County Administrator 
rburns@andersoncountysc.org 

DATE:             12/7/2022 

 

TO:   Alesia Hunter 

                                    Development Standards 

 

FROM:   Norman McGill    

Roadway Management Supervisor 

 

CC:                             Holt Hopkins 

    

 

     SUBJECT:                     Strawberry Ridge/ River Trace  

 
To the best of my ability, I certify that there are no known drainage issues in Strawberry Ridge/ River 

Trace Subdivision on the roads listed below. All drainage facilities and roadways within the proposed 

county right of way meet the county standards that were approved by the Planning Commission from the 

preliminary plat. The roads of this phase of the subdivision are now eligible to be considered for acceptance 

into the county maintenance system. This will add 2,615 feet of paved roads to the county maintenance 

system. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
District: 2 

Location:  Strawberry Ridge / River Trace  

Roads:    Nate’s Berry Road (P-15-0203), Cold Berry Drive (P-15-0204), Strawberry Place (P-15-0205) 

And   Shaw’s Creek Drive (P-15-0206) 





Joseph Ferguson 
 

Permanent Address  
 

 

Education 
            Clemson University Class of 2020    Clemson, SC 
            Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering 

Magna Cum Laude  

Relevant Experience 

McAlister & Ferguson, LLC         Williamston, SC 
Owner       June 2020-Present 

• Oversee construction of custom and speculative residential houses
o Work with homeowners, local vendors, banks, municipalities, and Anderson

County Building and Codes dept to ensure clients are provided with quality
homes

o Prepare raw land for development of structures with proper drainage to minimize
environmental impacts

o Work closely with subcontractors to properly schedule and procure materials
needed to efficiently construct residences

Brasfield & Gorrie  Greenville, SC Jobsite 
Co-op Student through Clemson University         Fall 2018, Summer 2019 

• Worked under the superintendent and Field engineer helping layout control lines for sub-
contractors, attending OAC meetings, and morning Foreman meetings

• Was in charge of overseeing the install of cabinets for a multifamily residential apartment
building in downtown Greenville, SC (Camperdown Apartments)

JB Ferguson Properties Greenville, SC 
Intern   Summer 2017 

• Organized and compiled information to apply for Historical Preservation Tax Incentive
• Created AutoCAD elevations for an existing three story building.
• Edited old AutoCAD files for an updated renovation
• Marked off and dug trenches for wall foundations

Pan Carolina  Anderson, SC 
Intern   Summer 2016 

• Filled out code specifications for projects
• Created architectural drawings for building renovations
• Corresponded with mechanical and electrical engineers on what items needed to be

included in AutoCAD files for the completion of projects








	December 20, 2022 Agenda
	3a. R2022-070
	6a. Ordinance 2022-055
	7a. Ordinance 2022-056
	8a. Ordinance 2022-058
	9a. R 2022-071
	9b. R 2022-072
	10a. TKE Proposal
	10b. Bid No.: 23-029
	11a. Hanna Crossing Road Acceptance
	11b. Strawberry Ridge Road Acceptance
	12a. Economic Development Advisory Board Appointee
	13a. Appropriation-Foster Parent Association



